Δ TTFST.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to pass the Resolution on the Murphy Land Tax. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGE 148, SECTION C)

Jerry Parrish came before the Board on behalf of Clegg Cooper on building up the Feddie Laramore Road. Chairman Tatum stated the Board could not afford the expense.

FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FINE & FORFEITURE FUND GENERAL CETA HUD COUNTY TTF #1 COUNTY TTF #2	118-127 21-23 338-364 113-119 137-147 208-223	\$ 6,320.82 17,936.86 11,025.74 609.40 4,209.44 2,004.78 102,101.96

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

101.			
	LLOYD TATUM		
Willie D. Wise Clerk			
Clerk			

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF MAY 20, 1980

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Lloyd Tatum, Chairman, Clayton Shiver, Gene Bailey, Donnell Whitfield and Bobby Varnum. Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by the Sheriff followed with prayer by Commissioner Shiver.

Mrs. Vilas Pope met with the Board about a parking problem at her fish camp on Chipola River.

Ms. Pam Kirkland and Ms. Jennie Hill inquired as to the rules on reserving the ball fields at the S. B. Atkins Park.

Mr. Ed Leuchs with the Apalachee Regional Planning Council met with the Board to present a midyear report on activities between the Apalachee Regional Planning Council and the Board of County Commission. Mr. Kendall Barker spoke to the Board on energy conservation.

Mr. Pumphrey met with the Board about a drainage problem by his property in the Hugh Creek area.

Mr. Pumphrey stated this was caused by a ditch dug by the County Road Department. After some discussion, the Board agreed to work with Mr. Pumphrey to get this worked out.

Mr. Bill Franklin with Midyette-Moor Insurance Agency met with the Board on the County Workmen's Compensation insurance to present a proposal.

Mrs. Marie Waldroff met with the Board about getting temporary aid. A motion was made by Commissioner Baiely, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to give temporary aid in the amojnt of \$16.10.

Mr. Ellis Melvin, County Road Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the road department.

Chairman Tatum recommended to the Board that as of June 1,1980, the Board charge \$75.00 per month on each house at the County Road Yard in order to be able to keep up the houses per contract with the Department of Forestry. The county road department employees shall have first option to rent the houses with the supervision of the houses being under the County Road Superintendent and put the rent on payroll deduction. The monies accrued will be put into a fund to maintain the houses. The renters will aslo sign an agreement to maintain the house and yards. Commissioners Shiver, Bailey, Tatum and Varnum voted "yes" and Commissioner Whitfield voted "no". Motion carried.

Mr. Corbin Cawthorne and Robert Nations with Florida Engineering made a report to the Board on the Wrennie Moody Road. They also presented the Board with the plans on paving 19th Street.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to accept the contract on paving of 19th Street and the Wrennie Moody Road.

Mr. J. C. Griffin with Griffin Construction Company stated to the Board that he was questioning the Board's policy on accepting bids on the last tennis courts the County let for bid. Mr. Griffin also stated that all bids should be let under the same specifications. Mr. Griffin alleged that the tennis courts at Cooper Park only had 4 coats of Chevron when specifications called for 6 coats. At this time, Chairman Tatum called F. M. Daniels and Mr. Daniels stated he was there when the six coats were put on the tennis court according to the specifications.

Mr. Gene McClellan, Program Coordinator, made a report to the Board on the HUD Program.

Commissioner Whitfield stated that the fence on North Jackson Street will be moved off the County right-of-way. Commissioner Whitfield had conversed with Jenkins Engineering Company regarding the fence.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to accept the proposal with Midyette-Moor Insurance on the workmen's compensation insurance.

Commissioner Shiver recommended that the CETA director hire Mrs. Birdie Mae Pitts for a job.

Commissioner Bailey stated that J. C. Adams had called him to see if the Board could help with his hospital bill. This Line Item Fund had been depleted, and therefore the Board was unable to help.

Rules on the ball fields at the S. B. Atkins Park were discussed. The price per field is \$12.50 from 6:00 P.M. 'til 12:00 P.M., reservation to be made in advance and is non-refundable, and the price per day is \$3.00 until 6:00 P.M. Commissioners Shiver, Varnum, Tatum and Bailey voted "yes" and Commissioner Whitfield voted "no". Commissioner Whitfield stated he was not in favor of not refunding money.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield to purchase two floor fans to be used at the library. Motion seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried.

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion that a budget request be sent to any agency that wants

Board of County Commission funding, and include that only a 5% increase would be allowed by the

D.O.A. and would appreciate all departments holding to this 5% increase to be funded. Motion seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried.

FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING GENERAL FUND CETA HUD COUNTY TTF #1 COUNTY TTF #2	129-131 369-386 124-131 149-162 226-233 15-16	\$ 143.02 37,582.62 19,779.22 20,565.64 1,464.45 3,067.33
		,

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Lloyd Tatum Chairman